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Re: Finalisation - SKU 6514D / Honda Odyssey

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Tue 5/10/2021 10:22 AM
To:  Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>

Dear Jenny,

Confirm $2,285.39 / 4 days


Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 


From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2021 5:19 pm

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalisation - SKU 6514D / Honda Odyssey
 
Dear Sir
 
For your confirmation, please:
 
•          Parts: $1,412.00
•          SN: $70.00
•          Sundry: $100.00
•          L&M: $703.39
•          Sub-total: $2,285.39
•          Less XC: -
•          Total: $2,285.39 / 4 days
 
Supporting document and photographs are enclosed for your reference.
 
We look forward to hearing from you soon.
 
Thank you.
 
Kind regards
Jenny Lim
Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd
Sin Ming Autocity
160 Sin Ming Drive
#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03
Singapore 575722
Tel: 64538110     Fax: 64596267
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